

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT  
 PUBLISHED IN FAW: August 17, 2007

**Section III**  
**Notices of Changes, Corrections and**  
**Withdrawals**

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Corporate, Estate and Intangible Tax**

RULE NO.:                    RULE TITLE:  
 12C-1.0221                Returns, Notices, and Elections;  
    Signing and Verification

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 41, October 12, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Subsection (1) of Rule 12C-1.0221, Florida Administrative Code, has been changed, so that, when adopted, the subsection will read as follows:

(1) A return, election, or notice required of a taxpayer shall be signed by an officer duly authorized to sign. A return or notice required of a taxpayer made by a fiduciary under subsection 220.22(3), F.S., shall be signed by the fiduciary. An officer's or fiduciary's signature on a return or notice made by or for a taxpayer shall be prima facie evidence that such individual was authorized to sign the return or notice on behalf of the taxpayer. The filing of a return that is not signed or that is improperly signed and verified ~~is may be~~ treated as a failure to file the return for purposes of starting the limitation period or for the imposition of penalty for failure to file.

Paragraph (c) of subsection (1) of Rule 12C-1.0221, Florida Administrative Code, has been changed, so that, when adopted, the paragraph will read as follows:

(c) Form F-7004 shall be signed by a person authorized by the taxpayer to request such extension. Such person must be an individual authorized under paragraph (a) or (b) to sign the taxpayer's return; a person currently enrolled as an agent under Treasury Department Circular Number 230 (herein incorporated by reference), to practice before the Internal Revenue Service; an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of any state, possession, territory, commonwealth, or the District of Columbia; or any certified public accountant who is duly qualified to practice in any state, possession, territory, commonwealth, or the District of Columbia.

**DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION**

RULE NOS.: 14-22.002  14-22.006 14-22.015	RULE TITLES: Regulations Covering Qualification of Contractors  Current Capacity Rating Forms
---	--

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 42, October 19, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

**SUMMARY OF CHANGE:** The following changes are being made in response to a review by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee:

1. 14-22.002 (1)(a) is changed to add form title, number, and date references for the online web application form as follows:

(a) Persons or firms who desire to qualify with the Department in order to bid for the performance of road, bridge, or public transportation construction projects in excess of \$250,000, shall file annually with the Department an Application for Qualification (Online Web Application), Form 375-020-38, 11/7/2007. An application for qualification shall be filed electronically on the website <http://www.dot.state.fl.us/cc-admin/default.htm>. Information regarding the electronic application, including a copy of the form, can be obtained by writing to the Department at the address listed below. Persons or firms may obtain information on how to obtain a user name and password to use the electronic application filing process by contacting the Contracts Administration Office at the address below. Persons or firms shall also file two hard copies of audited financial statements as required by this section via hand delivery or mail to Department of Transportation, Contracts Administration Office, 605 Suwannee Street, MS 55, Room 60, Haydon Burns Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0455. For purposes of this rule, "filing" is defined as receipt of the application and audited financial statements by the Contracts Administration Office.

2. 14-22.006(3) is changed to add form title, number, and date references for the online certification of work underway form as follows:

(3) In order for the Department to have the information required to determine a bidder's Current Capacity, it is necessary that the bidder certify the total dollar amount of all work the bidder has underway. This certification shall be accomplished electronically by submitting Certification of Work Underway (Online Web Application), Form 375-020-39, 11/7/2007, to the Department concurrently with the bid submittal for the first letting in the calendar month that the bidder submits a bid.

3. 14-22.015 Forms is changed to include adding form title, number, and date references for the online web application and the certification of work underway forms:

Form Number	Date	Title
375-020-38	11/7/2007	Application for Qualification (Online Web Application)
375-020-39	11/7/2007	Certification of Work Underway (Online Web Application)

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
18-1.002	Definitions
18-1.006	Appraisal Procedures, Report Requirements and Determining Maximum Amounts
18-1.007	Appraiser Eligibility and Selection
18-1.011	Board Action
18-1.013	Donations

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 29, July 20, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

18-1.002 Definitions.

When used in this chapter, the following shall have the indicated meaning unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

(1) through (9) No change.

(10) "Certified survey" means a boundary survey, as further defined in Rule 18-1.005, F.A.C., which is certified, signed and sealed by a professional surveyor and mapper authorized to practice surveying in the State of Florida, and approved by the Division's Bureau of Survey and Mapping as being in compliance with the minimum technical standards for land surveying in Florida. The survey shall accurately portray the parcel's boundaries, improvements and encumbrances. The survey must have been certified within 90 days of the closing on the property unless this requirement is waived by the Division and by the title insurer for the purpose of deleting the standard exceptions for survey matters, easements, or claims of easements not shown by the public records from the owner's title policy.

(11) "Council" means the Acquisition and Restoration Council formed by Section 259.035, F.S.

(11) through (15) renumbered (12) through (16) No change.

~~(17)~~(16) "Evidence of marketable title" means assurance of the marketability of the land being acquired, in the form of a marketability title commitment and policy ~~(American Land Title Association [ALTA] Form B with Florida revisions)~~. The coverage, form and exceptions of the title insurance must be approved by the Division in order to assure that title is marketable and compatible with the purposes of the acquisition. The terms "Title Policy" and "Title Commitment" are included within this definition.

(17) through (28) renumbered (18) through (29) No change.

Specific Authority 253.03, 253.025, 259.041 FS. Law Implemented 253.025, 259.041 FS. History--New 6-16-86, Amended 4-6-89, 1-29-90, 10-30-91, \_\_\_\_\_.

18-1.006 Appraisal Procedures, Report Requirements and Determining Maximum Amounts.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) In accordance with Section 253.025(6)(f), F.S., the appraisal report shall be accompanied by a sales history of the parcel for the prior five years. ~~This requirement shall be waived under the following conditions: If the sales history would not be useful, or the cost would be prohibitive compared to the value of the parcel, such as cases wherein 15 or more parcels are appraised in one appraisal report. This waiver provision does not impact or reduce the sales history requirements for appraisal services under the USPAP.~~

~~(a) The history shall be deemed not useful for projects consisting of a large number of relatively similar size properties under separate ownership for which a multiple ownership appraisal technique can be used.~~

~~(b) The cost will be considered to be prohibitive relative to the value of the parcel if the most recent assessed value for ad valorem tax purposes is \$50,000 or less, excluding greenbelt agricultural, aquifer recharge, or other special exemptions.~~

(5) through (9) No change.

Specific Authority 253.025, 259.041 FS. Law Implemented 253.025, 373.139, 259.041 FS. History--New 6-16-86, Amended 4-6-89, 1-29-90, 1-2-91, 10-30-91, \_\_\_\_\_.

18-1.007 ~~Designated Appraisal Organizations and Appraiser Eligibility and Selection.~~

(1) Approved Appraiser List – Eligibility and Selection.

(a) The Chief Appraiser shall annually send an announcement to each approved appraisal organization and to the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board (FREAB) for publication in their respective newsletters, inviting interested appraisers to apply for placement on the approved appraiser list.

1. An appraiser shall be considered eligible and will be placed on the list when he has complied with all the following criteria:

a. through b. No change.

c. The appraiser is a ~~state certified~~ appraiser licensed to do business in Florida and certified by the FREAB.

- d. through e. No change.
- 2. through 3. No change.
- (2) through (6) No change.

Specific Authority 253.03, ~~253.025~~, 259.041 FS. Law Implemented ~~253.025~~, 259.041 FS. History–New 6-16-86, Amended 1-29-90, 10-30-91, \_\_\_\_\_.

- 18-1.011 Board Action.
- (1) through (4) No change.

~~(5) The Division and the Board may consider an appraisal acquired by the Seller, or any part thereof, in negotiating or approving any purchase, but such appraisal may not be used in lieu of an appraisal required by subsection 253.025(6) F.S. or 259.041(7), F.S., to determine the maximum offer allowed by law except as otherwise provided by law.~~

- ~~(5)~~(6) No change.

Specific Authority 253.025, 259.041 FS. Law Implemented 253.025, 259.041 FS. History–New 6-16-86, Amended 1-29-90, 10-30-91, \_\_\_\_\_.

18-1.013 Donations.

(1) The Board will consider ~~may~~ accepting donations of land if under the following conditions are met:

- (a) through (e) No change.
- (2) through (3) No change.

Specific Authority 253.025, 259.041 FS. Law Implemented 253.025, 259.041 FS. History–New 6-16-86, Amended 4-6-89, 1-29-90, \_\_\_\_\_.

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
18-2.017	Definitions
18-2.018	Policies, Standards, and Criteria for Evaluating, Approving or Denying Requests to Use Uplands

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 29, July 20, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

- 18-2.017 Definitions.
- (1) through (20) No change.
- (21) Division means the Division of State Lands of the Department of Environmental Protection.
- (22) through (68) No change.

Specific Authority 253.03 FS. Law Implemented 253.03, 253.034, 259.035 FS. History–New 6-4-96, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

18-2.018 Policies, Standards, and Criteria for Evaluating, Approving or Denying Requests to Use Uplands.

- (1) No change.
- (2) General Policies.
- (a) through (j) No change.
- (k) Appraisal services shall be obtained through the Division in accordance with the procedures and requirements provided in Chapter 18-1, F.A.C., except as follows:

- 1. No change.
- 2. The appraisal service fee shall be paid by the applicant ~~and is non-refundable~~. No appraisal work shall proceed until the Division receives the appraisal fee. When appraisal services are required prior to an applicant being identified, funding will be provided by the requesting agency or the Division and shall be reimbursed to that agency or the Division by the purchaser, lessee or sublessee. If the applicant withdraws its application after appraisal services have begun and any appraisal expenses have been incurred, the appraisal fee will be non-refundable. If no services have begun and no expenses have been incurred, the appraisal fee is refundable upon written request of the applicant. For sales for which the applicant paid for the appraisal services and submitted a qualified competitive bid but the bid was awarded to another bidder, the winning bidder shall reimburse the applicant who paid for the appraisal services.

- (l) through (p) No change.
- (3) No change.

Specific Authority 253.03(7)(a) FS. Law Implemented 253.001, 253.02, 253.03, 253.04, 253.034, 253.111, 253.115, 243.42-44, 253.47, 253.51-61, 253.62, 253.77, 253.82, 259.035, 270.07, 270.08, 270.11 FS. History–New 6-4-96, Amended 4-17-02, \_\_\_\_\_.

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
18-24.005	Full Review of Project Proposals

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 22, June 1, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

- 18-24.005 Full Review of Project Proposals.
- (1) through (4) No change.
- (5) Boundary Modifications. ~~By majority vote, the council will direct staff to prepare, revise, or update a project boundary for a project already on the approved list. Landowners who wish to have their property removed from an approved project boundary shall submit by certified mail a letter identifying such property to be removed to the following address: Florida Forever Program; Office of Environmental Services; Mail Station 140, State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection; 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard; Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000. All other proposals to amend the~~

boundary for a project already on the approved list will be considered by the council, at its next regularly scheduled meeting, if the following conditions are met:

(a) Removal of property from Florida Forever Project. Landowners who wish to have their property removed from an approved Florida Forever Project boundary shall submit by certified mail a letter stating they wish their property to be removed and sufficiently identifying such property to the address stated in subsection 18-24.003(1), F.A.C. The Council shall approve such removals at its next regularly scheduled meeting if they meet the foregoing requirements.

(a) Each proposed modifications to the project boundary must include an assessment of the proposed modification. The assessment for proposals to add property to an existing project boundary shall include the following:

1. A complete application that includes all items of information as required in subsection 18-24.003(3), and this section; and

2. If fee simple acquisition is proposed, a letter from the proposed managing agency indicating the agency's willingness to manage the property and describing the proposed addition's relative importance to management of the existing project or to the protection of its significant resources; or

3. If less than fee acquisition is proposed, a brief description of any known activities or property rights proposed to be acquired by the state and those proposed to be retained by the landowner.

(b) Addition of property to Florida Forever Project. All boundary additions shall comply with all the requirements of Rules 18-24.002, 18-24.003 and 18-24.004, F.A.C., except as stated herein.

1. Boundary addition proposals exceeding 1,000 acres or 10% of the original project acreage or \$2,000,000 in the most recent county property appraiser's assessed value shown on the owner's ad valorem tax bill shall be considered new Florida Forever Projects and shall not be entitled to the expedited procedures herein.

2. Each application to add property to an existing Project boundary that meets the criteria of subparagraph 18-24.005(5)(b)1., F.A.C., shall, within 30 days of receipt, be reviewed by staff to verify sufficiency of information in accordance with this paragraph. Staff shall expedite the application process to add property by updating the original project evaluation report with a project addition summary attached, unless staff determines that the original project evaluation report, or any part thereof, does not fairly apply to or represent the property in the addition, is in need of updating, or other circumstances necessitate preparation of a more thorough amended project evaluation report (such as a change in flora or fauna, a traumatic event, or a change in land use). Staff shall state in its project addition summary whether the foregoing requirements are met. Staff shall submit its project

addition summary or amended project report to the Council at its next regularly scheduled meeting after preparation of its report.

(b) The council shall consider a proposed boundary addition only if the applicant provides a complete application as required in paragraph (a), and only if one or more of the following criteria is met:

1. The county property appraiser's tax valuation for all parcels of the proposed addition total less than \$5 million;

2. The proposed addition meets the criteria for emergency acquisitions pursuant to Section 253.027 or subsection 259.041(15), F.S.;

3. The acreage of proposed addition is less than 10% of the size of the existing project boundary, including areas previously acquired, and is less than 1,000 acres;

4. The property was previously on an acquisition list developed under Chapter 259, F.S.;

5. The property was previously managed by a state agency; or

6. The council chair receives written requests to consider a proposed boundary modification from two or more council members.

(c) An affirmative vote of at least five council members shall be required to add property to or remove property from an existing project.

(e) Each application to add property to an existing Project boundary shall, within 30 days of receipt, be reviewed by staff to verify sufficiency of information in accordance with this subsection. Applicants who submit incomplete applications shall be notified of each deficiency, and shall have 30 days from the date of the deficiency letter within which to submit the missing information. If the missing information is not received by the deadline, the boundary amendment application will be denied and returned to the applicant.

(d) Proposals not meeting at least one of the criteria in paragraph (b) shall not be considered by the council as a boundary modification, but may be submitted by the applicant as a Florida Forever project proposal pursuant to Rule 18-24.003, F.A.C.

(e) For a proposed boundary modification that exceeds 5,000 acres in size, staff shall prepare an amended project evaluation report in accordance with the provisions of subsection 18-24.005(2), F.A.C., unless the council chair receives from four or more council members written requests to consider a proposed boundary modification without a site visit by staff.

(f) An affirmative vote of at least five council members shall be required to property to an existing project, while a majority vote of members present shall be required to remove property from an existing project.

(g) Parcels of land qualifying as de minimis lands, as defined in paragraph 18-24.001(2)(f), F.A.C., shall be exempt from the provisions of this section.

Specific Authority 259.035(1), 259.035(4), 259.105(9), 259.105(18)  
 FS. Law Implemented ~~259.0345~~, 259.035, 259.04, 259.041, 259.045,  
 259.07, 259.105 FS. History--New 7-17-01, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

RULE NO.: 33-602.220  
 RULE TITLE: Administrative Confinement

**NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 33, No. 31, August 3, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

RULE NO.: 61-5.005  
 RULE TITLE: License Renewal Fee Waivers

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 44, November 2, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The changes are based upon written material received on or before the date of the final public hearing.

61-5.005 License Renewal Fee Waivers.

(1) No change.

(2) The full renewal fee is waived for licensees of professions named in this subsection renewing their license in the two year period following the effective date of the most recent amendment to this rule.

(a) Real estate brokers and sales associates, regulated pursuant to Part I of Chapter 475, F.S., whose renewal fees are set in Rule 61J2-1.011, F.A.C. and whose biennial license renewal is scheduled to occur on March 31, 2008, pursuant to Rule 61-6.001, F.A.C.;

(b) Athlete agents regulated pursuant to Part IX of Chapter 468, F.S., and whose renewal fees are set forth in Rule 61-24.004, F.A.C.;

(c) Employee leasing, regulated pursuant to Part XI of Chapter 468, F.S., and whose renewal fees are set in Rule 61G7-5.001, F.A.C.;

(d) Real estate appraisers, regulated pursuant to Part II of Chapter 475, F.S., and whose renewal fees are set in Rule 61J1-2.001, F.A.C.;

~~(e) Architecture and interior design, regulated pursuant to Part I of Chapter 481, F.S., and whose renewal fees are set in Rules 61G1-17.001, 61G1-17.002 and 61G1-17.003, F.A.C.;~~

~~(f) Professional engineers, regulated pursuant to Chapter 471, F.S., and whose renewal fees are set forth in Rule 61G15-24.001, F.A.C.; and~~

~~(g) Barbering, regulated pursuant to Chapter 476, F.S., and whose renewal fees are set forth in Rules 61G3-20.009, 61G3-20.010 and 61G3-20.011, F.A.C.~~

(3) No change.

Specific Authority 455.219(1) FS. Law Implemented 455.219(1) FS. History--New 10-1-00, Amended 8-17-06, \_\_\_\_\_.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS April Dawn M. Skilling, Deputy General Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)488-0063.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

RULE NO.: 61G4-12.011  
 RULE TITLE: Definitions

**NOTICE OF CORRECTION**

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 33, No. 32, August 10, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The correction is as follows:

The Notice of Change which published on November 2, 2007 in Vol. 33, No. 44 of the Florida Administrative Weekly incorrectly stated, "The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee." It should have read, "The change is in response to comments received at the public hearing on October 10, 2007."

This correction does not affect the substance of the Notice of Change published on November 2, 2007.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: G. W. Harrell, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

RULE NO.: 61G4-15.0021  
 RULE TITLE: Certification and Registration of Business Organizations

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 16, April 20, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. This Notice of Change supersedes the previous Notice of Change which published on November 2, 2007, in Vol. 33, No. 44, of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The changes are as follows:

Subsection (3)(b) shall now read as follows:

(b) If the business organization has a financially responsible officer, the financially responsible officer, rather than the qualifying contractor, shall complete the following forms which are incorporated by reference:

- 1. DBPR CILB 4366, Financially Responsible Officer Application, 2007 November 1,
- 2. If applicable, DBPR 0050, Explanatory Information for Background Questions, 2007 November 1,
- 3. If applicable, DBPR 0060, General Explanatory Description, 2007 November 1,
- 4. DBPR CILB 4356, Bond Application, 2007 November 1,

The forms may be obtained via internet at [http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pro/cilb/documents/fro\\_application\\_package.pdf](http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/pro/cilb/documents/fro_application_package.pdf), or by contacting the Customer Contact Center of the Department of Business and Professional Regulation at 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039.

In addition, the financially responsible officer shall comply with the requirements of Rule 61G4-15.006, F.A.C., except that the financially responsible officer shall also demonstrate a personal or business organization net worth of at least \$10,000 regardless of the category of contractor's license held by any other qualifier for the business organization, \$10,000 cash and a bond in a form acceptable to the Board's Executive Director made payable to the Florida Homeowners' Construction Recovery Fund in the amount of \$100,000. For purposes of Section 489.105(14), F.S., a "person" means a human being who is at least eighteen (18) years of age.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: G. W. Harrell, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
61G4-15.006	Financial Responsibility, Definition, Grounds for Denial

**NOTICE OF CORRECTION**

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 33, No. 30, July 27, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The correction is as follows:

The Notice of Change which published on November 2, 2007 in Vol. 33, No. 44 of the Florida Administrative Weekly incorrectly stated, "The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee." It should have read, "The change is in response to comments received at the public hearing on October 10, 2007."

This correction does not affect the substance of the Notice of Change published on November 2, 2007.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: G. W. Harrell, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62-17.021	Definitions
62-17.143	Recommended Orders, Exceptions
62-17.293	Fees, Disbursement of Funds, Contracts

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 43, October 26, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

62-17.021 Definitions.

No change.

(1) through (7) No change.

~~(8) "Land use plans and zoning ordinances" means all components of the local government comprehensive plan adopted pursuant to Ch. 163, Part II, F.S. and the adopted zoning ordinances and any site specific zoning approvals.~~

(9) through (14) renumbered (8) through (13) No change.

62-17.143 Recommended Orders, Exceptions.

(1) No change.

(2) Any final order issued by the department shall address the ~~extent to which the project complies with~~ the provisions of Section 403.509(3), F.S.

(3) No change.

62-17.293 Fees, Disbursement of Funds, Contracts.

(1) through (2) No change.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Authorized agency expenses for ~~DEP and other~~ affected agencies may only include direct costs for those items identified in Section 403.518(2)(c)1., F.S.

(e) No change.

**DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE**

**Residential Services**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
63E-7.015	Research Projects

**NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 33, No. 33, August 17, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Chiropractic**

RULE NO.: 64B2-11.001      RULE TITLE: Application for Licensure Examination

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 20, May 18, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

**SECOND NOTICE OF CHANGE**

These changes were approved by the Board on November 2, 2007 and were made to address concerns raised by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The changes are as follows:

When changed, subsection (3) shall now read as follows:

(3) In order that the Board may timely certify to the Department of Health those applicants eligible to take the examination, all applications, fees and ~~all supporting documentation including transcripts, NBCE examination results, fingerprint card, verification of licensure from other jurisdictions and, if applicable, certified copies of court records evidencing a criminal conviction, plea, or other disposition, documents~~ must be on file with the Board no later than March 1st of each year for those candidates applying for the May Examination and September 1st for the November examination. ~~All applications, fees and all supporting documents must be on file with the Board no later than September 1st of each year for those candidates applying for the November Examination.~~

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3259

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling**

RULE NO.: 64B4-22.110      RULE TITLE: Course Content

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 30, July 27, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in the July 27, 2007, issue of

the Florida Administrative Code, in Vol. 33, No. 30. These changes are being made in response to comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and the Board's vote at the October 25, 2007, Board meeting. The changes are as follows:

(5) Psychopathology. This course prepares the student in the evaluation and classification of abnormal human behavior and psychiatric disorders in individuals according to current diagnostic standards (DSM IVTR and ICD-9 or ICD-10).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THESE CHANGES IS: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services**

RULE NO.: 69K-1.001      RULE TITLE: List of Approved Forms; Incorporation

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 24, June 15, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

1. The name of the Department's website in the first paragraph has been changed to <http://www.myfloridacfo.com>.
2. The forms identified in subsections (20) and (30) have been deleted and all of the affected subsections have been renumbered accordingly.
3. The word "Monthly" has been added before the word "Report" in subsections (68) through (71) [formerly listed as subsections (70) through (73)].

**Section IV  
Emergency Rules**

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."